Dweet



Jasmeen Suleman

Sales Associate

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

With a strong background in luxury retail at Harrods, Christian Dior Couture and HARVEY NICHOLS, I specialise in creating unforgettable shopping experiences through personalised service. Adaptable and sales-driven, my passion for fashion enhances customer loyalty.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

House

Trojan Security LTD

HARVEY NICHOLS KNIGHTSBRIDGE

Pandora jewellery Stratford- Bluewater

Experience



Dior sales associate

Christian Dior Couture | Dec 2022 - May 2023

sales assistant-Miki

House | Oct 2022 - Dec 2022

Daniel hershesons

HARVEY NICHOLS KNIGHTSBRIDGE | Jan 2019 - Nov 2019

Over achieving my targets 8 out of 9 months.

• Organising merchandise on shop floor Assisting customers and advising them on fashion choices Selling clothing and processing payments at checkout Maintaining store in a tidy condition Reaching sale targets and building customer loyalty Dealing with customer complaints and suggesting solutions

Sales assistant

Pandora jewellery Stratford- Bluewater | Nov 2016 - Dec 2018

Meet and greet direct customers on arrival at the shop Contribute towards the store sales targets while consistently achieving individual targets Ensures that all pieces of jewelry are returned to their secured places after the day's business Processed sales including taking cash and card payments, wrapping items, providing warranty Deliver a luxury customer experience every time ensuring each customer visit is memorable.

Education & Training

2011 - 2016 Roding Valley High School

10 GCSE's (between A-D),